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M E M O R A N D U M June 28, 2013

TO: Mayor and Council

CC: Penny Ballem, City Manager
Sadhu Johnston, Deputy City Manager
Brian Jackson, General Manager, Planning and Development Services
Mairi Welman, Director of Corporate Communications
Francie Connell, Director of Legal Services
Janice Mackenzie, City Clerk

FROM: Kent Munro, Assistant Director of Planning

SUBJECT: CD-1 Text Amendment: 1650 West 1st Avenue

Staff have prepared the posted by-law for the above item generally in accordance with 
Appendix A of the Policy Report dated May 31, 2013, entitled “CD-1 Text Amendment: 
1650 West 1st Avenue”, except for a numbering error that has been corrected.  

In Appendix A, the wrong section numbers — 5, 6 and 7 — were referenced. The draft by-law 
posted for this item contains the correct section numbers — 6, 7 and 8.

This memorandum is for information only. No action by Council is required. 

________________________________
Kent Munro
Assistant Director, Current Planning
Planning and Development Services
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